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AMENDMENT NUMBER 5 

 

DATE: February 6, 2019 

 

TO: Prospective Bidders 

 

SUBJECT: Amendment Number 5 to Request for Bids 

 

 

Amendment initiated and issued by City to Clarify the Purchasing Documents. 

 

1. What permits will be required by the contractor, and what will the cost be? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; Question 6, Answer. 

No permit will be required by the Contractor. 

 

2. Can the COA driveway details be provided? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; for driveway detail. 

 

3. What will be required for the shoulders? (Shoulder treatment) 

Reference Amendment No. 2; Question 13, Answer. 

 

4. What type of manhole riser ring will be acceptable? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; Question 13, Answer. 

 

5. Will As-Builts be needed? If so, what will be required? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; Question 14, Answer. 

 

6. What is the estimate or budget? 

Reference Amendment No. 2; Question 16, Answer. 

 

7. Will crack seal be required? 

Crack seal is not required.  Contractor to note tack coat is required to be applied to 

existing road surface.  Contractor to reference SOW page 2 of 13, Section 1.3 

Schedule of Street Segments 1-27 – Work Scope A-G, paragraph A 5. 
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8. What will be required for asphalt driveways? 

Existing asphalt driveways to be removed and new concrete driveway provided. 

 

9. Will asphalt curb remain? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; Question 8, Answer. 

 

10. Will existing concrete out in the roadway remain? 

Contractor to clarify. 

 

11. Will Tie-Ins be milled? 

Contractor to mill tie-ins. 

 

12. What will be required for tree roots in the existing asphalt? 

Contractor to address/correct the tree roots in the existing asphalt.  Repair the area of 

damaged asphalt by removing the damaged asphalt, excavation to sound base 

material, retortion the base material to proper grade, compaction the base material, 

installing hot asphalt material, and compaction to match existing grade and to create a 

continuous graded asphalt surface prior to installation of the asphalt overlay. 

Contractor to reference SOW page 2 of 13, Section 1.3 Schedule of Street Segments 1-

27 – Work Scope A-G, paragraph A 2 & 3. 

 

13. Who gets the millings? 

Contractor to properly dispose of millings. 

 

14. Will roads be leveled before paving? 

Contractor to provide leveling as needed.  In accordance with SOW page 2 of 13, 

Section 1.3 Schedule of Street Segments 1-27 – Work Scope A-G, paragraph A 1, 

restore the existing surface to proper grade and cross section by the application of 

asphalt patching and leveling course in areas where the existing pavement is irregular. 

 

15. At NW 158th Ave Rd will the chain link fence at the end be removed and replaced? 

Contractor shall replace fence in like-in-kind. 

 

16. Will debris and garbage be removed from row before construction? 

No. 

 

17. Will any trees or shrubs be removed from the R.O.W.? If so will they have to be 

replaced? 

Reference Amendment No. 2; Question 15, Answer. 

Reference Amendment No. 2, Clarification. 

Contractor responsible to remove trees and/or shrubs needed to complete the work. 

City will mitigate replacement. 

 

18. What will be the total SY of driveway concrete? 

Reference Amendment No. 4; for driveway detail. 

 

 

*****End of Amendment Number 5***** 


